
  TO: Board of Education
FROM: Dr. Shelley Wagner, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
DATE: December 13, 2021

RE: RESIGNATIONS ACCEPTED

COBERT, KRISTI
Harlem High – Principal Secretary (Level C)
Effective:  January 4, 2022
Reason:  Retirement

DAVIE, THOMAS
Harlem Middle School – 5-Hour Food & Nutrition Services Production Assistant
Effective:  December 1, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

DEBAERE, JEFFERY
Transportation – Bus Driver
Effective:  December 17, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

DOXTATER, REBECCA
High School Spring Assistant Athletic Coordinator (Stipend)
Effective:  December 3, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

HARMON, COURTNEY
Machesney Elementary – Para Educator (Level B)
Effective:  November 17, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

HENDRICKS, LYDIA
District – Registered Nurse (Float)
Effective:  December 6, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

MILLER, GARRETT
Harlem High – 5-Hour Food & Nutrition Services General Assistant
Effective:  December 17, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

ROBERTSON, JALYN
Transportation – Bus Driver
Effective:  November 23, 2021
Reason:  Job Abandonment



SMITH, STEVEN
Girls Assistant JV Basketball Coach (Differential)
Effective:  December 2, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

WEBB, LATARA
Windsor Elementary – Para Educator (Level B)
Effective:  November 8, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

WILSON, MARTHA
Maple Elementary – Principal Secretary (Level C)
Effective:  December 10, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary


